SRO-MAIN CAMPUS HARDEMAN EDWIN
THE PERMANENTE 401 BICENTENNIAL WAY :
3 MEDICAL Ghoue SANTA ROSA CA 95403-2149
Encounter Record

Visit Information

4/16/2015 3:22 PM CARL ROGER TURK MD Sro-Fms5 >Main Campus 397119205

Allergies as of 4/16/2015 Reviewed On' 4/7/2015 By’ Luty, David (R.N.

No Known Drug Allergies 11/27/2001
2001-11-27,ADMIT ORDER

Immunizations Administered on Date of Encounter - 4/16/2015 Never Reviewed

No immunizations on file.

Vital Signs

None

Encounter Information

4/16/2015 3:22 PM CARL ROGER TURK MD Sro-Fms5 >Main Campus SROA

Progress Notes

No notes of this type exist for this encounter.

Patient Secure Message

RE: CBC
e e
From To Sent and Delivered
Jeffrey Zheng-Sheng Edwin Hardeman 4/17/2015 10:01 AM
(M.D) Ye

Last Read in kp.org
4/17/2015 10:08 AM by Edwin Hardeman
Hi Edwin, you have been sending the e-mails to Dr. Turk, who forwarded them to me

The bload cell changes are due to chemotherapy as anticipated. Some cell groups are affected more than others so differential panel shows
change commonly. As you know from previous cycles, your pre-chemo lab will determine whether you will be able to receive the next cycle on
time. | hope they will be

We will give you several additional boosts of neupogen injection. Nurse will call you to arrange
Best regards,

JEFFREY ZHENG-SHENG YE MD

Previous Messag

——- Message ——
From: HARDEMAN, EDWIN
Sent: 4/16/2015 7:18 PM PDT
To: CARL ROGER TURK MD
Subject: RE: CBC

What do you think of the test results on the White Blood Cell Differential Panel which has varying different results for 03/15 blood test. Are
those variation on blood panel from the chemo ?

My next blood test is for prechemo which | will take on the 26th of April..for the the Chemotherapy appt on the 28th. You think | will be able
to rebuild my white blood cell count up enough to have some reserve left in time for my next chemo appointment?

——- Message —

From: JEFFREY ZHENG-SHENG YE MD
Sent: 4/16/2015 6:24 PM PDT

To: Edwin Hardeman

Subject: RE: CBC
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Patient Secure Message (continued)

Edwin, it should increase over the next 1-2 weeks

-—-— Message -
From: HARDEMAN,EDWIN
Sent: 4/16/2015 3:22 PM PDT
To: CARL ROGER TURK MD
Subject: CBC

My CBC blood test are back from this morning , | noticed my WBC is 0.9 compared to 6.9 on 4/5. | did get the 5 Nuepogen shots after last
week after chemo. Also my RBC is 3.42 and | see the standard is 4.10 to 5.70 M/ul.

The Platelets are at 141,

Do you think my WBC will increase on its own ?

RE: CBC
e ]
From To Sent
Edwin Hardeman Carl Roger (M.D.) Turk 4/16/2015 7:18 PM

What do you think of the test results on the White Blood Cell Differential Panel which has varying different results for 03/15 blood test. Are
those variation on blood panel from the chemo ?

My next blood test is for prechemo which | will take on the 26th of April..for the the Chemotherapy appt on the 28th. You think | will be able to
rebuild my white blood cell count up enough to have some reserve left in time for my next chemo appointment?

-—-— Message -----

From: JEFFREY ZHENG-SHENG YE MD
Sent: 4/16/2015 6:24 PM PDT

To: Edwin Hardeman

Subject: RE: CBC

Edwin, it should increase over the next 1-2 weeks

Previous Messaaes
----- Message -----
From: HARDEMAN,EDWIN
Sent: 4/16/2015 3:22 PM PDT
To: CARL ROGER TURK MD
Subject: CBC

My CBC blood test are back from this morning , | noticed my WBC is 0.8 compared to 6.9 on 4/5. | did get the 5 Nuepogen shots after last
week after chemo. Also my RBC is 3.42 and | see the standard is 4.10 to 5.70 M/ul.

The Platelets are at 141,

Do you think my WBC will increase on its own ?

RE: CBC

From o i Sent and elivere
Jeffrey Zheng-Sheng Edwin Hardeman 4/16/2015 6:24 PM
(M.D.) Ye

Last Read in kp.org
4/17/2015 9:29 AM by Edwin Hardeman
Edwin, it should increase over the next 1-2 weeks

Previous Messaﬂes
----- Message -----
From: HARDEMAN,EDWIN
Sent: 4/16/2015 3:22 PM PDT
To: CARL ROGER TURK MD
Subject: CBC
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